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Mr. Davis Hurt
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Headquarters
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SUBJECT:  Fuilure Modes and Effects Analysis (FMEA) for Vitrification
Dear Mr, Hurt:

}wust 30, 1989
J

Per Xour request, enclosed is a copy of the laiiure Modes snd Effects Analysis
(FMEA) for Vitrification which was performed by PAL “or Viirification, The
analysis was cumpleted in 1387,

I{ yeu reve any questions or comments, please call we on FTS 473-4314,
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July 30, 1987

Cr. James M, Pope

West Valley Nuclear Services Co., Inc,
P.0. Box 1981

west Valley, NY 1417.-0192

Dear Jim:

REVISED FAILURE MODES AND EFFECTS ANALYSLS REPORT

Enclosed 1s a rovisna version of the final Failur: Mcdes and Effects
Revort transmitted to rou earler [WVST 87,19, . his revision
incrvporates changes swg?osted by our reviewers, The primary thanges are
1) the number Of “tems with a high failure freguency or & medium failure
‘rezvancy iengthy repair times has been veduces frow 2% to 19, and 2) 30
rathes than 31 itews were identified whose faiiures could Le mitigeted or
eliminatet by design modifications or additiona) monitaring.

Questions reyarding the FMEA may be dire “eu 0 Joe Wests'k at S0$-2%6-
C87LS (K75 444.7985),

Sincersly,
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